

FW: Revised letters

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Shin, Linda (MAG)" <linda.shin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 14:58:34 -0400
Attachments: PCs Request for Record Retention - October 23 2017 - Draft.docx (201.62 kB)

Hi

Can you please send the DAG memo today? Thanks

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: October 23, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Glasberg, Irwin (MAG); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Revised letters

Please confirm that we can achieve the Nov 1 deadline.

Here is the final version of the letter I plan to send today or early tomorrow morning (at the latest).

Irwin, please send your memo this afternoon.

Steve

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: October 23, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Revised letters

Revised letter with the underlining removed.

I have sought confirmation from Energy about the November 1st timeline. Would you like the DAG to send out his letter now? Or is your preference to wait? I have also followed up with Mel Francis. She will get back to me shortly.

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

